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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 10:00 AM
To: LIM Wee Teck Brian; Cynthia Loh
Ce: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; SUR
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SLS7036)

Dear Cynthia,

The MV of SLS 7036) is S95K-5100K(est) as at Sep’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 7:59 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; LOH Cynthia <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for SLS7036)J

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Cynthia Loh.
DOA :29/9/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr )

Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.imwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 7:59 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; LOH Cynthia
Subject: Effect MV for SLS7036)
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SLS7036).pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Cynthia Loh.
DOA :29/9/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
559)

SLS7036J

No

10 Oct 2019
MITSUBISHI
EVO-9MRRS20M
Red

2006
4G63MR4627
CT9A0501456
206.0 kW (276 bhp)
$29,468.00

23 Jan 2007

23 Jan 2007

9

$32,415.00

Forfeited

$0.00

22 Jan 2027

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$52,660.00

$41,023.00

$41,023.00

OK

gs y— #/wéq



10/14/2019 Used MITSUBISHI EVO Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Spend $30 to qualify 71

NOW TILL 15 NOV 2019 CLICK TO FIND OUT MORE
[MON - FRI, 6PM - 10PM | sk |

Post an Advertisement SRR SRR ECARE N ONE-S TOR -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! _ m
Direct Owner =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =
[Browse by Category 7| «Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
26 vehicles |MITSUBISHI EVO ) | Advanced Search ]
Model Price Depreciation teg Dal Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  MITSUBISHI EVO Any Any = m‘fl‘;ar(s’ Any Any Any Available
Mitsubishi Evolution 5 GSR $118,000 $13,930 fyr 01-Jun-1998 1,997 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 03/2028)
Rare! Collectors Dream. The Legendary True Evolution, Garage Queen, Kept For Collection. Hardly Drive. Original Condition With Some N )
Power Upgrade, Spend More Than $10,000 On Parts And Tuning. Price Will Only Be Only Going Up. No Low Ballers, No Dealers, No Con... [oirecT OwnER]
3 3 Tags: 1998 Mitsubishi Evolution, 1998 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,
Posted: 29-Sep-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evelution, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Evolution 9 GSR $105,000 $17,330 /yr 04-Nov-2005 1,997 cc 189,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 11/2025)
Tuned For Daily Driving And Reliability. Torquey Drive. Good Condition. New Road Tax Included. ) [ oimect ouner
. Tags: 2005 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2005 mitsubishi evelution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,
Posted: 18-Aug-2019 vy hichi. Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Evolution 9 GSR $79,888 $12,600 fyr 14-Feb-2006 1,997 cc 170,000 km Sports Available

(COE till 02/2026)

One Of The Last Few Registered E9. Daily Driven. Good Condition, Fully Legal. Fully Done Up By 833 Motorsports With Receipts To Prove.
Just Change Clutch, Turbo, LSD. Capable Of Achieving Higher Horses With Just A Change Of Turbo, Call Now And Arrange To Take A Lo...

Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2006 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 13-5ep-2019 ki Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 2 GSR $121,800 $17,030 fyr 07-Dec-2006 1,997 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 12/2026)

Accident Free, Fully Done Up Unit! COE Specialist With More Than 150 Positive Reviews And 100% Immediate Loan Appraval Package!
Topped With Full Rare Varis Ver. 2 Kit That Comes Together With Ultra Rare Varis CF Bonnet! HKS EVC 5 And Turbo Timer Coming Alon...

Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2006 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 17-5ep-2018 vy hichi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

iring? it!
E‘ST YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 GSR $100,000 $13,830 fyr 05-Jan-2007 1,997 cc 98,655 km Sports Available
(COE till 01/2027)

We Maintained Evo 9! Consignment Unit! Trade In Welcome! Loan And Insurance Available! Call Now For Viewing Appointment!

Prem Roy Motoring
Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2007 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 01-0ct-2019 vl niehy, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 MR RS $97,800 $13,440 fyr 23-Jan-2007 1,997 cc 160,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 01/2027)

3 Owners! Free 1 Year Insurance! No Admin Fees! Fully Stock Condition! View To Believe! Not Dekitted Ride! Only One With Least
Owners!

QiFei Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-5ep-2019 Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2007 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evalution,

Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 MR RS $110,000 $15,090 /yr 27-Jan-2007 1,997 cc 85,000 km Sports Available
Compare (COE till 01/2027) o

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=MITSUBISHI EVO&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2 113



10/14/2019 Used MITSUBISHI EVO Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Stunning Mitsubishi Evo 9, Extensively Done Up With Loads And Loads Of Premium Parts. Owner Has Spent Loads Of Money On This Ride,
" Neither Handling, Power, Looks Or Reliability Compromised, Do Contact Us To Find Out More About This Amazing Ride. Trade In Welco...

Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2007 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 15-Aug-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evelution 9 RS 5107,200 $14,200 /yr 08-Jun-2007 1,997 cc 160,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 04/2027)

Stock, Healthy Engine, No Nonsense Build With Plenty Of High-end Parts. All Undercarriage Bushings Replaced, Drives Like A New Car, No

Squeaks, Rattles Or Knocks To Be Heard. The Cleanliness Of The Interior Is Second To None, And The White Paint Is Beautifully Maintai...

Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2007 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 02-Oct-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 MR RS  $92,888 $12,440 Jyr 15-Jun-2007 1,997 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 03/2027)

Rare MR GSR. High/Flexible Loan Available! Car Is In Excellent Condition. Must View To Believe! Serious Offers Will Be Considered. High
Trade In Call For Viewing/Enquiries!

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd
Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evelution, 2007 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 08-0ct-2019 e niehy, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 RS $120,000 415,600 fyr 22-Jun-2007 1,997 cc 50,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 06/2027)

Recently Redone Paintwork, Looks New, Engine Runs Like New, No Expenses Spared In Building This Head Turner. Too Many Mods To
List, Call And Arrange For A No Obligation Viewing To Know More About This Beast.

Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evelution, 2007 mitsubishi evelution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,
Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 29-5ep-2019
Transform the look of your car

Think your used car needs a fresh face? You can consider changing the colour.Find your preferred workshop providing the best quality car spray paint
service here,

Find out more!

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 RS $120,888 $15,190 /fyr 27-Sep-2007 1,997 cc = Sports Available
(COE till 09/2027)

Owner Consignment, Engine Bay Nicely Done Up, Wear And Tear Done Up, 6 Speed Gearbox, Car In Excellent Condition, All Branded
Stuff, View To Believe. Please Call For Viewing Appointment.

Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2007 mitsubishi evelution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 05-0ct-2018 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR $81,800 $9,880 /yr 23-Jan-2008 1,998 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 01/2028)

Well Maintain Unit! View To Believe Condition! Lowest In The Market! Call Us Now To Arrange A Viewing!

QiFei Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 28-5ep-2019 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 9 MR GSR  $108,800 $13,110 fyr 29-Jan-2008 1,997 cc 148,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 01/2028)

80% Loan Of The Car Price Available. Consignment Unit, WhatsApp For Viewing Appointment, Well Done Up Unit, Parts List As Above.

Prem Roy Motoring
Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evelution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 22-Aug-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR $89,000 $10,830 fyr 12-Mar-2008 1,998 cc 56,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 12/2027)

New Road Tax, New Tyres, New Window Tinted, New Wheel Bearings, New Idler Pulleys, New Fan Motors, Engine And Gearbox Serviced N
With Motul 300v Only, Suitable For Daily Drive, Not Abused, Baby On Board. [ DIRECT OWNER J

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evelution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 27-Sep-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 RS $88,800 $10,320 /yr 22-May-2008 1,998 cc - Sports Available
(COE till 05/2028)

Stunning Pearl White Evo 10 RS, Loaded With Premium Accessories, Fully LTA Compliant, In Great Condition, Ready For Its Next
Deserving Owner. Last Of The Evolution's, Refined To Perfection, Here's Your Chance To Be Part Of The Evolution Legacy, Call Us Now...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evelution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 10-5ep-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR $93,000 $10,770 /yr 06-Jun-2008 1,998 cc 150,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 05/2028)

Enkei PFO7 Rim. C-west Kit. Original Charge Speed Mirror. LTA Approved HKS Exhaust With Cert. 1 Year Comprehensive Warranty
Coverage Engine And Gearbox. Nothing To Repair, Previous Owner Replaced Most Wear And Tear Parts. Boosting At 1.5 Bar. Non-Dekitt...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evalution,

hosted: {7Octz2013, Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

- N Mitsubishi Evolution 10 RS $95,999 $11,030 /yr 27-Jun-2008 1,998 cc = Sports Available
Lamgane (COE till 06/2028)

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=MITSUBISHI EVO&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2 213



10/14/2019 Used MITSUBISHI EVO Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Straight Chassis, Healthy & Reliable Engine, Built For Daily Drive With ECU Reflashed. Well Maintained By Careful Owner. High Loan
Available. Viewing Strictly Via Appointment Only. Call Our Experience Sales Executives To Avoid Disappointment.

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 11-AUg-2019 e ichi, Evolution, evalution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR $86,000 $9,820 fyr 14-Jul-2008 1,998 cc 22,000 km Sparts
(COE till 07/2028)

Reluctant Sales Due To Personal Reason, Not Because Of Car Got Problem. Fussy Owner, I Change Whatever That Is Slight Damage Or
Wear And Tear. Fyi: Its A 11 Year Old Car, So Please View It As A 11 Year But Not A 1 Year Old Car. Rest Assure I Take 100% Care Of...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 11-0ct-2019 Mitsubishi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR $95,800 $10,860 /yr 08-Aug-2008 1,998 cc z Sports
SST (COE till 08/2028)

Bride: Venus Reclinable Seat Chassis: Mixture Of Cusco, Carbing And Whiteline Upgrades AYC Pump Replaced After COE Renewal 08/18,
Whiteline Parts Installed Less Than A Year. Extremely Well Maintained By Meticulous Owner, All Wear And Tear Replaced, Drive With No...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evalution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 05-5ep-2019  wyec hichi, Evalution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Evolution 10 GSR $85,800 $9,680 /yr 22-Aug-2008 1,998 cc 170,000 km Sports
SST (COE till 08/2028)

Consignment Unit, LTA Approved TRUST Exhuast, APi Coilovers Just Serviced, Gearbox Just Overhauled, Most Wear And Tear Done With
Receipt To Prove, Workshop Inspection Welcome. Actual Is 2 Owners Only But Due To Coe Renewal Resulted In 1 More Extra Count. O...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Evolution, 2008 mitsubishi evolution, Mitsubishi Evolution, mitsubishi evolution,

Posted: 16-5ep-2019  pydliichi, Evolution, evolution, Used Mitsubishi

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12 ) Next» 20

Home | New Cars | Used Cars = Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources
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Available

['DiRECT OWNER

Available

Available

¥ results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance, Find buy used MITSUBISHI EVO, MITSUBISHI EVO Singapore, used MITSUBISHI EVO Singapore, used MITSUBISHI EVO, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used MITSUBISHI EVO
Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promoations.
Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE

results.

Al prices and other information displayed an sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=MITSUBISHI EVO&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2

313



